
From: 
To: 
CC: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 
"O'Neil, Shea" <shea.oneil@vancouver.ca> 
"Dobrovolny, Jerry" <jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca> 
"Short, Jennifer" <jennifer.short@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/9/2018 2:22:02 PM 
Subject: Invitation - COV Family Day Event on Sat, May 12 

Attachments: ENG - Family Day 2018 - Poster.pdf 
ENG - Family Day 2018 - Invitation to Mayor and Council.pdf 

Greetings Mayor and Council, 

Please see the attached invitation and poster from Jerry Dobrovolny. 

The City of Vancouver's annual Family Day event is this Saturday, May 12th, 2018 at Manitoba Works Yard 

from 10am-2pm. This is a free event for all City staff and their families. We hope you can join us! 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jennifer Short, Manager of Eng Team Services and the 

Family Day Chair, 604-506-4560 or jennifer.short@vancouver .ca. 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 

Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873. 7627 ISadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited. 
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Saturday, May 12th 
10 am - 2 pm 

Rain or shine 
Manitoba Works Yard 250 West 70th Ave 

All City employees 
and their family 
members are invited 

• Food Trucks 

• Free Rides 

• Games 

• Equipment Shows 

• Displays 

• Face Painting 
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Please remember to bring 
a water bottle, sunscreen 
and cash 
for food purchases. 

Sign up to volunteer: 
covfd2018@vancouver.ca 

Get more info: 
Eng Team Services@van co uver. ca 
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City of Vancouver, Engineering Services 
320-507 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC  V5Z 0B4  Canada 
vancouver.ca 
  

 

 

 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Jerry Dobrovolny, P.Eng. 

City Engineer / General Manager 
  

 

M E M O R A N D U M  May 9, 2018 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
  
CC: Sadhu Johnston, City Manager 

Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager 
Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk 
Lynda Graves, Administration Services Manager, City Manager’s Office 
Rena Kendall-Craden, Communications Director 
Kevin Quinlan, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office 
Naveen Girn, Community Relations Director, Mayor’s Office 

  
FROM: Jerry Dobrovolny 

General Manager, Engineering Services 
  
SUBJECT: COV Family Day Event on Saturday May 12th, 2018 
  
 
The City of Vancouver’s annual Family Day event will take place rain or shine on Saturday, May 
12th, from 10am – 2pm at Manitoba Works Yard (250 West 70th Avenue).   
 
City staff and their families are invited to partake in carnival rides, games, pony rides, a hay ride, 
face painting, food trucks and more!  Various City departments will be hosting booths to 
showcase their work as well, and both CUPE Local 15 and 1004 will be in attendance handing 
out swag.  United Way will be there selling 50/50 tickets and the City’s Slow Down Campaign 
will launch at 11:30am.  People of all ages are invited to attend and enjoy the fun activities. 
 
I hope you are able to drop by. It is always a fun time and the staff would really appreciate your 
attendance.  
 

 
Jerry W. Dobrovolny, P.Eng., MBA 
General Manager, Engineering Services 
604.873.7331 | jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca 

BC's Top Employers 




